U.S. Department of Homeland Security
500 C Street, SW
Washington, DC 20472

FEMA

W-08039
June 20, 2008

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own Program Principal Coordinators
and the NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: David 1. ﬁaurs'tald @ \%

Federal Insurance Administrator
National Flood Insurance Program

SUBJECT: Extension of Renewal Grace Perio A&Sﬁtes of llinois, Indiana,
and lowa

The Insurance Departments in the States of Illinois, dia%, and lowa have taken various steps to
address the potentially adverse impact of disguption delivery and displacement from
residences on the renewal of homeow @ jes ifrthese States.

pject to Federal regulation, | am directing the WYO
companies and the NF gram to provide a 60-day extension of the renewal grace period

flooding from i r policies on a timely basis. This extension is applicable to all affected
ewal grace period ending between June 6, 2008 and August 5, 2008. June 6

policies a
marLEd th of the flooding in the three States.

If yo-have any questions regarding this extension, please contact Steve Van Dyke, the Acting Chief
of the Underwriting Branch at 703-605-0787 or by email at steven.vandyke@dhs.gov.

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Monitor

Suggested Routing: Data Processing, Underwriting, Marketing
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